Sheinberg, Samuel I.

From: HSRHelp

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 12:57 PM
To: HSR Auto Forward List

Subject: FW: Filings with two UPEs

From: Sheinberg, Samuel I.

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 12:56:46 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To:
Cc: HSRHelp
Subject: RE: Filings with two UPEs

Yes, we agree that you should submit on two forms.
Sam

From: HSRHelp

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 12:09 PM
To: HSR Auto Forward List

Subject: FW: Filings with two UPEs

From:

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 12:08:41 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: HSRHelp

Subject: Filings with two UPEs

You don't often get email from

Hello. I’'m working on a potentially reportable transaction in which the acquired entity has two UPEs. In
reviewing the filing guidance, | believe each of the two UPEs would need to submit a separate filing as an
acquired person, even though those filings would be largely identical. Can you please confirm?






